
Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.corn] 
Friday, May 28,2004 229 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Ann Bassett; Patty Christensen 
Electronic Filing 

bay0 letter on 
resolution of i... 

Floyd R .  Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & S e l f ,  P . A .  
2 1 5  S .  Monroe St., Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1. The person responsible for this filing is: 

( 8 5 0 )  2 2 2 - 0 7 2 0  

2 .  
with BellSouth 
3 .  Filed on behalf of ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. 
4. T o t a l  number of pages is 2 
5 .  

Docket No. 030137-TP - ITC*DeltaCom Communications, 1nc.I~ Petition f o r  Arbitration 

L e t t e r  notifying Commission of resolution of t w o  issues in proceeding. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & S e l f ,  P.A. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
abassett@lawfla.com 

1 



LAW OFFICES 

Messer, C a p a d o  @ Self 
A Professional Association 

P05t Office Box 1876 
TaILhasaee, Florida 32302- 1876 

Internet: www.lswfla.com 
May 28,2004 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BEvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 030137-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

I am pleased to report that the parties have successfblly resolved the entirety of Issues 59 and 
60 in the above-referenced arbitration matter. These issues relate to payment due date and deposits, 
respectively. The parties have now settled these issues on a region-wide basis. The parties pian to 
file compliant interconnection agreement language in the near hture. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

FRS/amb 
cc: Parties of Record 

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monrtx Street, Suite 701 - 
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Cirde, NE, Suite 5 

Ta!lahassee, F1 32302 
TJlahmoee, FL 32306 

- Phone (850) 222-0120 Fax (850) 224-4359 
Phone (850) 668-5246 - Fax (850) 668-5613 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the 
following parties by Electronic Mail (*>, andlor U. S. Mail this 28th day of May, 2004. 

Patricia Christensen, Esq. * 
General Counsel’s Office, Room 370 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Nancy B. White, Esq. 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.  
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 

David I. Adelman, Esq, 
Charles B. Jones, ID, Esq. 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
David I. AdelmadCharles B. Jones 
999 Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30309-3996 


